



Sept 13, 2016

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Subject: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: YETP24512NU and YETP24512CU

To whom it may concern:

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC IDs: YETP24512NU and YETP24512CU

The major changes filed under this application are:

- Add a Cell band External Antenna Port to YETP24512NU.
No modifications have been performed in Main RF PCB design, internal antenna, Frequency ranges and Output power
- No hardware modifications have been performed on YETP24512CU
- Update DFS detection software for the latest KDB requirements on both YETP24512NU and YETP24512CU.
No hardware modifications have been performed.

Cell band, DFS, FCC 15B and FCC 150407 tests are performed to demonstrate compliance. Software security requirements are included in the operation description.

Sincerely,

Company Officer: C K Li
Title: Sr. Principle Engineer, Regulatory
Email: cli@nextivityinc.com

858.485.9442 (main)

858-485.9445 (fax)

info@nextivity.com

www.nextivityinc.com

12230 World Trade Drive Suite 250 San Diego California 92128